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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 2:15 PM
To: 'Scott Bittinger'
Subject: RE: 1401 Grand Avenue, san Leando
Attachments: RO370_Signed_DWR_Form.pdf

Scott, 
Here’s the signed DWR form.  Don’t forget the ACPWA form, it’s pretty much the same form and the two databases are 
just enough different to make it interesting sometimes.  You can get the form from their website. 
Thanks, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Scott Bittinger [mailto:sbittinger@stratusinc.net]  
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 11:36 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: 1401 Grand Avenue, san Leando 
 
Will you please sign this records release form for water well survey data required by the DWR?  Thanks,  Scott Bittinger 
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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 4:56 PM
To: 'Scott Bittinger'
Subject: RE: ACPWA form (RO370 / Haber Oil)
Attachments: RO370_Signed_ACPWA_Form.pdf

Here ya go. 
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
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 4:08 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: ACPWA form 
 
Please sign/return.  Thx & have a good weekend. 
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